HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECRE

ATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Held at the Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
8727 N Pioneer Rd, Peoria, IL 61615

Tuesday, December 13, 2022
5:15 PM

-AGENDA-

1.

10.

11.
12.

13.

Roll Call
Introductions
Approval of Minutes
a. November 21, 2022
Review of Bills
a. November 2022
Financial Report
a. November 2022
Director's Report
New Business
a. 2023 Administrative Agreement
b. 2023 Board Meeting Schedule
c. Consideration of a motion pertaining to discipline or termination of specific
employees
Pending Business
a. NONE
Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
Correspondence
a. NONE
Other Business
Closed Session
Approval of Motion to Convene into Closed Session under the lllinoiis Open Meetings Act
Section 2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of employees

Adjournment

NOTICE

If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please

contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: TUESDAY, January 17, 5:15 PM held
at the HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

JUSERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/DECEMBER 13, 2022 AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE HEART OF ILLINOIS
SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 9:00 AM, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 HELD AT THE
PEORIA PARK DISTRICT BONNIE NOBLE CENTER FOR ADMINISTRATION AT 1125 W. LAKE AVENUE,

PEORIAIL

Meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

CLOSED SESSION:

Emily Cahill, Lorelei Cox, Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Shane Placher,
Brian Tibbs, and Kevin Yates

Robert Johnson
Katie Van Cleve, Shalesse Pie {PPD), and Alicia Woodworth (PPD)
None

Sara Yager, General Counsel, PDRMA (v)
Note: (v) = Attended Remotely via Zoom

The minutes of the October 19, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Motion
to approve was made by Trustee Yates and seconded by Trustee Cox.
Rol call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

At 9:03 am Chairman Goergen made a motion to convene into Closed
Session under the lllinois Open Meetings Act Section 2(c}{1) The
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of employees. Motion seconded by Trustee Cahill.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

At 10:44 am, Trustee Dickerson made a motion to reconvene the HISRA
Board meeting. Motion seconded by Trustee Cox.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

HISRA Board meeting was called to order at 10:45 am by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

Emily Cahill, Lorelei Cox, Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Shane Placher,
Brian Tibbs, and Kevin Yates

Robert Johnson

Minutes: Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 1



STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

Katie Van Cleve and Alicia Woodwaorth (PPD)
None
None

Summary of bills for October 2022 were reviewed. Motion to approve
as presented was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Yates.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for October 2022 were reviewed.
Motion to approve as presented was made by Trustee Tibbs and
seconded by Trustee Cox.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve reported that all programming has a little over one
month remaining and all programs are full for the remainder of the
season. Focus Family Thanksgiving will be held tomorrow, November 22
at 12:00 at HISRA. All are welcome to attend. HISRA will host Special
Olympics basketball games with 12 teams on Sunday, December 4 at
Lakeview Recreation Center. Management staff are currently working
on the winter brochure. The January thru April program brochures
should be available online in December and they will also be sent via US
Mail. Program unique users will be sent for each member district. Staff
is also working on Summer Camp details, finalizing dates, recruitment
plans for participants and staff. Work on the capital improvement plan
continues. Director Van Cleve met with an HVAC company to obtain
estimates. The open Office Manager position has been advertised and
applications are being accepted and hope to start interviews after the
holidays. Other than this open position, staffing levels are currently
acceptable.

2023 Administrative Agreement

In order to allow sufficient time to update the language in the
agreement for 2023, Chairman Goergen made a motion to defer.
Trustee Cahill stated that the goal would be to present at the HISRA
Board meeting on December 13 and the PPD Board meeting on
December 14 for approval. If that does not come to pass, we will
continue working under the current agreement until the new one has
been approved. Motion seconded by Trustee Cahill.

Minutes: Heart of Illinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 2



Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

2023 Chair and Vice Chair

PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to appoint Kevin Yates as Chair and Emily Cahill as Vice Chair of
the HISRA Board effective January 1, 2023 made by Trustee Dickerson
and seconded by Trustee Tibbs.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

None at this time.
None at this time.

Typically, January is when the Director review process commences. As
such, Director Van Cleve was asked to please include a Closed Session
itern on the agenda for the first meeting in January 2023,

A motion to adjourn was made by Chairman Goergen and seconded by
Trustee Cox at 11:05 am.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth

Peoria Park District

Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Board

Minutes: Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 3



| :abed

19°€0€°1 osgedv  INFIWHIV I Adld 69€£010000 TT0T/1/6 PhE6S X18S1L6Td ALT SHINVAWNOD 00dld L98S00 $99T0S  TTOTEU/NL
0scy POBEAY WV FHLL LV 91ZE010000  TTOT/BT/OI 11€6L1 T499SLTd DNIZINVIINA % TULL VIHOdd 179600 TEETOS TZ0T/01/11
AfLL
T8 I8LEdY #LINM - ¥AL T A1V PTIEO10000  TTOT/61/01 £8LLTO 19T ss8Td SLUVd OLNV VdVN LTFPO0 8S1T0S
o AELL #LINN
€0°LT 1sLedy - SARILS ONINTNVD $T1E€010000 zog/81/01 LE9LTO TrPSS8Td SLYVd OLNY VdVN LTPYO0  LSITOS TT0UE/NI
VAT INTINAINOA - VHS 11 A0 LUH T019-01SS-184-9-H :# junony
TTULON1-TT/80/01
] DJAS THIA 681€LTSPO0IT
LSS9 9TREAV -STOT YALVM LOEEOT0000 TTOT/1€/01 TTOI-681€L TICI-P8SOPT  MALVM NVOIITNY SIONITTI £00£00 9THTOS
T0/11-TT/S0/01 AVHY
] VLDV SOLOES1H001T
£0'1€C 978€dV 6701 WALVM LOEEOT0000 TTOT/L/NI TT/O1-S0L0E [TE1-b8S0PT WALV NVIIMIWY SIONITTI £00€£00  STHTOS TTOYLI/NT
UALVAA - VUS T1 40 LYH €01€-01ZS-18U-9-Y :# junony
] ZTOT/01 SWAAOW
[T'IE€ £78€dV ¥ SANOHd 114D 9E£EE010000 TT0T/8T/01 L1800£6166 100-#6S0¥T  HOIHAT-SSHTHAIM NOZIHHA STTEO0  16£T0S
0T0E1 ciRedv TTOT/01 SAVI VHSIH 9€EE010000  TTOT/BT/OI 81800£6166 Z00-¥6S0PT  HOIHAT-SSATIIIM NOZIMIA STTOH00  TOHETOS
81°0C1 czgedv TC0T/01 SAVAI VHSIH 9EEE0T0000 TTOT/8T/01 61800£6166 €00-v6S0PT  HOIHAT-SSATHAIM NOZIMIA STTO00 E€6ETOS ZTOT/LT/IL
ANOHATTAL - VHS 11 40 LUH ZO1€-01TS-184-9-H :# 1unony
€6'19 1$8edV TT/OT DAS WAVIV - V/E  65£€010000 Z20T/1/01 PEREIE0T TTLO0T9 ALSAS ALRINDAS HOVAUALNI 691£00 899705
TT0T LDO
) ONITOADAU TVAOWTY
06°¢rl 158€dV LSV M-V/H PSEEOI0000  TTOT/OT/O1 ¥81€800000td TTLO00L]  IAYES TVINAWNOUIANA 140 100714D 299205
o/l
o661 6¥8€dV - STIIAYAS LANUALNI 8SEE010000 TooT/L/ol 1-€8€9LET TTAONOY89T ANVEAVOUE ¢! avoud €1 T6STos 0T/
] ZT/01 - ADNVNILLNIVIN
00°0¢ gz8¢dv  LSHd A THLINOW - v/d ZOEED10000 TToT/T1/01 984611 TTLOO19L86STd TOULINOD LSHd SPUVH 100MAVH 605708 ZTOTILINL
_— ZT/01 = SADIANAS
0000171 POREdY TVIIOLINVT - V/d SETEO10000 Tzl £L608E TTLOO9R 1S PTd TVTIOLINVI Sif ATdRIL Z00dIdL  1T€T0S ZT0T/01/T1
A4S TVNLIVHLNOD - VS TI A0 LYH S0TT-01TS-18U-9-Y # junony
) STIATY
cc6l LLLEDY TTLLOE ALV M Or1€010000  TTOT/61/01 166¥TS1 CTLOO9YLET ONILOEMLSIA [NY £009UD  T6610S ZT0UEN 1
AITddNS ADIAA0 - VHS T 4O LAH 1TIZT011S-18H-9-Y # unony
SE9LE pOgEdY TT/O1 - SAJIAYAS TaNA 8TTEO10000 TT0T/9/11 vTTO68TS LOO8ERSHTT ANVE XAM-TTIHS 100XAM  €1€T08 ZTOZ/O/TT
ANITOSYD - VHS 11 4O LYH TIIT-011S-184-9-Y # junony
n HSVD
8CT'119 gaLedv ALLAd ASUNEAWITY $90£010000 TTOT/E/N T TTOTEL IANI <INON> HSVO ALLAd P8LSO0  0L1T0S ZTOUENT
I'TddNS WVHEODO0Ud - VS T 40 LYH 101Z-011S-I8¥-9-Y #unony
[1e3a(] uj suonnqrisiq asuadxyy :adA |, wonnqrysiqq
~ junowry Huap ERIIENEIEM | #W2D E(L/# 210AU] #0d AWEN]/H JOPUIA # JIA aeq
humﬁowm [e12uan) 0) suonnqLisi(q m@_n_«hnm
Wd LFT]  22-080-60 PLISI YR BLI0] 010ady # 1oday

Zzoz/og/L | eyeq Buipuz
zzoz/L/L ) :eyeq Bunueig

LOOIMZ :40puep Buipuz
100000 :M0puap Buptels




M BYP L : dsuddlxq [e30 ] uondIg

00°0zTE zigedy  SHAL ANV ANNATY

SHIIAYAS SNd

Z :abed

6¥Z€£010000 ZOT0N/T | CTOTOTTIANI

<INON> HEFEVZITE VNIGEN IO0WVE L9ET0S  TZOTOWL/IT
SANNATY - 414 JIAVD T1LE-01TS-E8U-9-U # Junony

00'P0ET elcedy  dNVD YTFWINNS TZOT 860£010000 0T/ SdWVI-TT0T EPIZ9LLd LNAANLS 1SA14 LLTT00 960Z0S zzoTEN1
SAI'TddNS WVUDO0Ud - ALd JINVD 101Z-011S-£88-9-H #UN0NYy
unowy # [uag ERYIERE]E)] | #Y»YD AR/ INOAU] #0d AWBN/E JOPUIA # IYIA aeq

Wd (P 2T €2-980-60

uom_..wq [e13135) 0) m=c_“ia__.=m5 sajqedeq

1981 YBd BLIO3

010adV # poday




HISRA Board meetings will be held the 3" Wednesday of each month at HISRA, 8727 North
Pioneer Road, Peoria, at 5:15 pm, and/or on line via ZOOM. Noted meetings have been moved
to the 3" Tuesday of the month due to a conflict with the Peoria Park District Board Meeting
schedule. When meetings are held via ZOOM, the meeting is broadcast on YouTube Live.

2023 meeting dates are as follows:

¢ 3 Wednesday of each month except where noted, 5:15 P.M.

e [OCATION: HISRA 8727 N Pioneer Rd, Peoria, 61615 or scheduled digitally when
noted.

*January 17 - Tuesday
February 15-Digital Meeting
March 15-Digital meeting
April 19

May 17-Digital Meeting
June 21-Digital meeting
July 19

August 16-Digital Meeting
September 20-Digital Meeting
October 18

*November 14 — Tuesday
*December 12 — Tuesday

*Rescheduled to TUESDAY due to Peoria Park District Board meeting schedule and/or

holiday schedules.

HISRA Offices are closed May 30-June2 for Annual Staff Training.

HISRA offices will be closed for the following holidays:

Holiday

Date of Holiday

Date Observeq

New Year's Eve

Saturday, December 31, 2022

Friday, December 30, 2022

_New Year's Day

Sunday, January 01, 2023

Monday, January 02, 2023

Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Monday, January 16, 2023

Monday, January 16, 2023

Memorial Day

Monday, May 29, 2023

Monday, May 29, 2023

Independence Day

Tuesday, July 04, 2023

Tuesday, July 04, 2023

LaborDay Monday, September 04, 2023 Monday, September 04, 2023
Veterans Day Saturday, November 11, 2023 Friday, November 10, 2023
Thanksgiving _ Thursday, November 23, 2023 Thursday, November 23, 2023

Thanksgiving Day Aﬁer N

'Friday, November 24, 2023

Christmas Eve

Sunday, December 24, 2023

Friday, November 24, 2023

Monday, December 25, 2023

Christmas Day

Monday, December 25, 2023

Tuesday, December 26, 2023

New Year's Eve

Sunday, December 31, 2023

New Year's Day

Monday, lanuary 01, 2024

Monday, January 01, 2024

Tuesday, January 02, 2024




Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
8727 North Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615
Phone: 309-691-1929, Fax: 309-691-4383
hisra@hisra.org

Sp}::?zlt gf Illinois
ecreation
Association
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEMBERS
Emily Cahill, Peoria Representative Robert Johnson, Peoria Representative
1125 W Lake Ave 6016 Western Ave
Peoria, IL 61614 Peoria, IL 61614
Office: 309-681-2803 Phone: 309-404-6021
Cell: 309-255-0884 E-Mail:_riohnson@peoriaparks.org
E-Mail: ecahill@peoriaparks.org robertjohnsonsr@att.net
Joel Dickerson, Morton Representative Kris Goergen, Morton Representative
349 Birchwood 207 N Main St.
Morton, IL 61550 Morton, IL 61550
Office: 309-263-7429 Cell: 309-208-2857

E-Mail: jmdickerson@mortonparkdistrict.com E-Mail: mpdboardkgoergen@agmail.com

Kevin Yates, Chillicothe Representative Shane Placher, Chillicothe Representative
531 Bradley Avenue 1316 W Riverbirch Dr

Chillicothe, IL 61523 Chillicothe, IL 61523

Office: 309-274-3409 Cell: 309-339-2730

Cell: 309-453-1651 E-mail: plachsp@gmail.com

E-Mail: yatesk@chillicotheparkdistrict.org

Brian Tibbs, Washington Representative Lorelei Cox, Washington Representative
105 S Spruce Street 1311 Westminster Drive

Washington, IL 61571 Washington, IL 61571

Office: 309-444-9413 Cell: 309-256-5824

Cell: 309-340-2726 E-Mail: loreleimcox@aol.com

E-Mail: btibbs@washingtonparkdistrict.com

STAFF
Katie Van Cleve, Director Shelby Martin, Program Coordinator
Cell: 309-256-7148 Cell:
E-Mail: kvancleve@hisra.org E-Mail: smartin@hisra.org
Sabrina Cantrell, Program Coordinator Carla Bouvier, Administrative Assistant
Cell: 309-213-8354 Office:309-691-1929
E-Mail: scantrell@hisra.org E-Mail: cbouvier@hisra.org
OPEN, Office Manager
MCPW Chair: Yates  Vice Chair: Cabhill

Updated 1/2023




